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M:. Edward Mroczka

Senior Vice President

Nuclear Fngineering and Operations
Northeast Nuclear Energy Company
P.O. Box 270

Hartford CT. 06141-0270

Dear Mr. Mroczka;

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission recently received a number of allegations
concerning activities at Millstone 2. Details of these issues are enclosed for your review and
followup. We request that the results of your review and disposition of these matters be
submitted to Regior I within 30 days of receipt of this correspondence. We request that
your response contain no personal privacy, proprietary, or safeguards information so that
it can be released to the public and placed in the NRC Public Document Room. If
necessary, such information 1o be withheld shall be contained in a separate correspondence
and the affidavit required by 10CFR 2.790 must accompany your response if proprietary
or like information is included.

The response requested by this letter and the accompanying enclosures are not subject to
the <learance procedures of the Office of Management and Budget as required by the
Paperwork Reduction Act ol 1980, PL 96-511.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated. Please address any questions that you may have
regarding these issues to Mr. Scott Stewart at (215) 327-5232, or Mr. Donald Haverkamp
at (215) 337-5120.

Sincerely,

/ 5/ Rulanl *:g
Eaward C. Wenzinger, Chiefl
Reactor Projects Branch 4

Enclosure 1, Allegation R1-90-A-0180,
Enclosure 2, Allegation RI-90-A-020..
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RI-90~-A-0202
Enclosure 2

Issue 1

Authorized Work Urder ¥2-30-00579 is a one-page AWO for annual preventative
maintenance (PM) on various Limitorque operators. A note on the AWO says that
the performance of the PM will not affect EEQ boundaries. However, ACP 2.16,
page 21, Item D states that all maintenance work or EEQ examinations be
documented on 3-page AWOs.

1. Was the one-page AWO appropriate for this mainterance item? Were there
proper EQ reviews?

2. Were single page AWOs cppropriate in the past to ensure EQ requirements
were satisfied? (If a review of single page AWOs is conducted, please
discuss the sampie size and effort to ensure that the sample is
representative).

3. ACP-QA-2.16 was revised on September 11, 1890 to require that maintenance
on EEQ equipment be documentad on 3-page AWOs, (Reference MM-90-214,
dated November 6, 2990). Why was this revision required?

4. Are motor operated valve cover gaskets replaved or are torque switch
settings changed using single page AWOs? If so, is this satisfactory ¢»
ensure EEQ requirements?

Issue 2

Authorized Work Order AWO-M2-30-12648 renuired electrical retermination of
valve 2-MS-1908.

1. How and for how long was the termination that needed to be redone
facorrect?

2. Wes there a safety impact due to the origins) deficient termination?

3. What were the ciriunstances t.oat caused the AWO to be prepared? (1.e.

How was the deficiency discovered? What was the cause of the deficiency?)

4. Was there a QC hold point or similar review that should have prevented
the deficiency in the original termination?
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December 21, 1990

Decket No. 50-336
A09163

Mr. E. C. Venzinger, Chief
Projects Branch No. 4

Division of Reactor Projects

U. §. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1

475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Dear Mr. Venzinger:

Millstone Nuclear Power Station, Unit No. 2
R1-90-A-0180 and RI-90-A-0202

Ve hav- completed our reviev of an allegation concerning activities at
Millstone Unit 2 (R1-90-A-0180 and RI-90-A-N202). As requested in your
transmitial letter dated November 26, 1990, our response does not contain any
personal privacy, proprietary, or safeguards information. The material
contained in this response may be released to the public and placed in the NRC
Public Document Room at your discretion. The NRC letter and our response have
received controiled and limitea distribution on a "need to knov" basis during
the preparation of this respunse

R1-90- A-0180

(11d LE30 06

Issue 1.a.

Vide range B\ﬁ“giﬁhmmwere not operable on October 9, 1990 as
requived to support refueling cperations because:

1) "A" channel spikes periodically. This is a long standing problem that has
pot been resolved, the I&C technicians have “banged on" the channel to
stop the spiking.
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Mr. L. C. Venzinger, Chief

U. §. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
4519163 /Page 5

December 21, 1990

letter of clarification to NEO Procedure 2.21 vill be issued by the

Director of Generation Engineering and Design to clarify that inspections

and PMs of EEQ equipment that do not impact any EQ attributes may be
performed on non-QA vork orders.

b. WVere single page AWOs appropriate in the ,ast to ensure EQ requirements
vere satisfied? (If a reviev of single page AVOs is conducted, please
discuss the sample size and effort to ensure that the sample 1s
representative).

Response

Unit 2 Maintenance and Unit 2 Engineering conducted a reviev of all
one-page AWOs (152 AWOs) that had been written for EEQ equipment. The

resuit of the reviev indicated that none of the AWOs vere actually used to
direct any EEQ activities, and therefore, no challenges to EU requirements

vere created by the use of one-page A¥Os on the associated equipment.

c. ACP-QA-2.16 vas revised on September “1, 1990 to require that maintenance

on EEQ equipment be documented on three-page AV0s (Reference MM-90-214,
dated November 5, 1990). Why was this revision required?

Response

The revision to ACP-QA-2.16 wvas part of the periodic reviev of procedures.

The paragraph specifying the use of 0 AVOs vas primarily revised to

address EQ a2quipment replacements (Section 111.d, paragraph 2). The vord

changes to paragraph 1 of Section L11.d were not meant to charge the
intent. As stated in the response to Item 1 above, a clarification to
this concern vill be issued.

d. Are motor-operated valve cover gasvets replaced or are torque gvitch

settings changed vhen using single page AVOs? If so, is this satisfactory

to ensure EEQ requirements?

Response

As stated in the response to Item 2 above, Unit 2 Maintenance revieved all
one- page AVWOs that had teen written for EEQ equipment. There vere no one-

page AVOs vritten, nor were there any descriptions of actual woik

performed to change torque svitch settings or replace motor-operaced valve

cover gaskets.
Issue 2

Authorized Vork Order AVO . 2-90-12648 required electrical re-termination of
valve 2-MS-190B.

a. Hov and for hov long was the tecsmination that needed to be redone
incorrect?



' Mr. B. C. Venzinger, Chief
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
AD9163/Page 6
December 21, 1990

Response

The solenoid valve for 2-MS-1908 vas inadvertently de-terminated during
testing by I6C (AVO M2-90-f 571) on August 14, 1990, AV0O M2-%0-08697 was
vritten to re-terminate the SOV with Raychem on August 15, 1990, and the
job vas completed on August 17, 1990. The termination vas removed for
inspection by AWO M2-90-12648 on October 30, 1990 2.4 re-terminated the
same day.

b. Was there a safety impact due to the original deficient termination?

ggsgonse

An engineering evaluation of the safety impact vas petformed by Unit 2
Engineering as part of the response tn Plant Incident Report %0-143.
There vas no safety impact due t¢ the oripinal deficlient termination.

¢. Vhat vere the circumstances that caused the AVO to be prepared? (i.e.,
Hov was the deficiency discovered? What vas the cause of the deficiency?)

Response

Based on discussions with the QC inspector and other electricians, a Unit
2 electrician expressed a concern that the termination for 2-M8-19CE vas
not done properly. The electrician discussed his concern vith the Unit 2
Maintenance Manager vho directed the electrician to inspect the
termination and to re-terminate the connection correctly. AWO M2-90-12648
vas written to inspect and re-termina:e the solenoid connections. The AWO
included the ce-terminating task because tie termination could not be
thoroughly inspected withou' destroying tre splice.

d. Vas there a QC hold point or similar reviev that should have prevented the
deficiency in the original termination.

Response

The deficiency with the original terminaticn vas that there wvas
unqualified braided material that was covered by the Raychem splice which
in turn caused the sp’‘ * to be unqualified from an EEQ standpoint. An
ingspection plan vith a .pecific inspection sneet for this tvpe of Raychem
splice vas included in the AVO for the original termination. The
inspection sheet specified under cable preparation ‘nat there be, "l. No
braided jacket or non-qualified material ...". This attribute vas signed
off satisfactorily with no open items by a QC inspecter.

Additional Discussion of Issue 2

As stated previously, a Unit 2 elec’rician ex~ressed a concern that the
solenoid valve for 2-MS-190B may not have been terminated correctly. Siace






